Community Volunteer Fire Department
Station 32

To: Gaston County Fire Advisory Board
From: Community Volunteer Fire Dapartment
Subject; Request for Holdback Monles

Community Volunteer Fire Department Board of Directors has approved this request for $46,000 In
Holdback Monies for the folfowing purchases and Fire Station Apparatus Floor repalr and resurfacing.

Apparatus Bay Floor repair and resurface: $28,306.00

Replacement of Turnout Gear. Gear is either damaged or exceeds NFPA 1851 Inspection criteria. Total
£19,000,

Réspectfully,

Robert G Jackson
Fire Chlef, Community Volunteer Fire Department

1873 Perfection Rd
Belmont NC 28012
Phaone: 704-827-8249
Fax: 704-827-8592
www.communltyfired2.com




Jackson, Robert G

From: Jackson, Robert G

Sent: _ Thursday, February 14, 2019 2:47 PM
To: ‘cfdst32@gmail.com’

Subject: FW: Community's Resarve Funds
Sandy,

Numbers for next meeting

From: Haney, Patsy [mailto:phaney@gcps.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Jackson, Robert G <RobertJackson@duke-energy.com>
Cc: 'Byron Hooker' <bhooker32@carolina.rr.com>

Subject: Community's Reserve Funds

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open |
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected S

email. *** |
Good Afternoon All: '

As of 6/30/18, the reserve fund balance for Community Fire Dept. is $46,736.33.

Thanks, -
Patsy




